
 
November 3, 2006 
 
Timco Engineering Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Federal Communications Commission 
Columbia, MD  21046 
 
Applicant: Lectrosonics, Inc. 

581 Laser Road 
Rio Rancho, NM 87124 

 
Re: Short-term Confidentiality request for submittal information regarding FCC ID number 
DBZIFBT4L 
 
PRODUCT: Low Power Auxiliary transmitter operating under CFR47, part 74 Paragraph H. 
 
Dear Sirs: 
 
Lectrosonics, Inc. requests that the following information be withheld from public 
disclosure until 45 days after the Grant of Equipment Authorization in accordance with 
DA-04-1705 of the Commission’s public notice. 
 
External photographs file IFBT4L External Photos.pdf  
Internal photographs IFBT4L Internal Photos.pdf 
Test setup Photographs IFBT4L Test Setup Photos.pdf  
User manual IFBT4man.pdf 
 
Should you require any further information, please contact the undersigned. 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Scot Rogers 

ROGERS LABS, INC. 
4405 West 259th Terrace 
Louisburg, KS 66053 


